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Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.070347-TA Date Docketed: 05/30/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance investigation o f  AAV cer t i f i ca te  holders for 
apparent second-time v io la t ion of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees: Telecomnicat ions Conmanies. 

LLC 

Comi ssioners ADM 
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Company: Winstar Comnications, 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
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Expiration: 
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-s and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A18<a): A10 

Time Schedule 
WARNING: MIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT I I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SU83ECT TO REVISION. 
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I n i t i a l s  OPR 38. 
S ta f f  Counsel 39. 

40. I , 
Section 3 - Chairnan Conoletes Assignments are as follows: 
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Matllda Sanders 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070347-TA 
Filename I Path: 070347vsm.doc 

psc- 07- 05% - P A A - T I L )  

Thursday, June 28,2007 10:45 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy 

6/28/2007 I04300  AM 

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT WFS 
OR CANCELING AAV CERTIFICATE FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FAC has been moved to GC Orders for 
issuance today. Thanks. 

is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 


